-

*STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
.COUNT# OF . HORRY ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS2600097
v Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) A/WH: 2018A2620603367
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _10/7/2018
Race: BLACK' Sex: M Age: 26 ) S.C. Code § 16-03-0010, 0020
pos: GRS s MR )
Address: ' ____ £ )
City,State,Zip: - = C )
DL#: ~ SID# " . ) J
*CDL [J CMV [ Hazmat [] UN 28 93¢
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was SC C@UC S}IETED OF or . [XIPLEADS
TO: Murd n i
= e.r ] T'geaw
in violation of §  16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
[_]JNON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS(CSC (] §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [7] AsIndicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initié,ls)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: e SCB16182 SCB15123
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant .

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ itted to the 4/ State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . Sé days/monthg(yearsOr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, -
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: _ #p>haes . A b oo d Lyl S%58 F 4 sewyoo—
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-% to be calculated and applied by SCD(SfC/.,/-r/ﬁ
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135 g m¢

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domgstic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. . B ~y 7ot
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -

[[]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP

2,

[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred
Total: $ plus 20% fee:

i

days/hogfs\PfﬁBﬁ@T‘S; cEE

Obtain GED Dé- L
Attend Voc. Rehab

Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

- £
Zor 10bTag

May serve W/E beginning > =723

a2 .
&
T T

]

Recipient: Substance Abuse Coﬁéé&\%’gj
*Fine: Random Drug/Alcohol tesn_n_h 5 e _
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in qual, consecutive Weekly/m@ ‘
§14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100 pmts. of $ ; ) ' beginnin, '
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ : %" % g = ®) ks
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fun
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 °§ Other: '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 A 0OV
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ SO Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o0 during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL b3 \a% :‘g {\-to!:‘}g\s— any other fees. \ '

‘Q E— . Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk enct S Judge Code: \S3>
Court Reporter: e, Ocuny Sentence Date: hlloiA)

A Y \ .

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

£
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WSTAT: OF SPUTH CARULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY g |

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600098

. . Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown g AW 2018A2620603368

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/7/2018

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: } 26 ) S.C. Code § 16-23-0490 _

DOB: s# 4R D) CDR Code #: 0549

éﬁ;ir Se::t:e )‘.Zip' . - )

DL# o™ ~ SID# ; SENTENCE SHE% N28s 2021

*CDL [} cCMV [ Hazmat [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime

O convicrepor 9% Coprp FR0peals

in violationof  § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ 0549
[JNON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [7] §17-25-45
: w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [1Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [T} Negotiated Sentence, 7] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: V&p- SCB16182 SCB15123
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant

-WHEREFORE, the Defendant i 1s (¢

[] County Detention Center,

mmitted to the State Department of Corrections,
days/mon years/or 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

for a determinate term of years
and/ortopayafineof$__:provided pon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon
ich are incorporated by referenc E
NCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A)Aﬁ/ -
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculate@n‘d’ gg)he%y S@) C.
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. c}%ﬂ? -2%=£35.27
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16"25" 207br 1%5 65 mestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

"—)

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

C.J il C:)
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: oM
(] RESTITUTION: []Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP —C2i T
) T E” R r/w
Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Pu U3, Em
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ] § ~ s
[7] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab:or Job C
. May serve W/E beéiin/n'l'n_g
Recipient: Substance Abuse CT)uhseling _
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testmg‘—fgﬁ;
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' $ Fine may be pd. in equal; cons‘ecm\&we
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  S\OOLXD)  pmts. of § é& R begmmng
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund o
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $5000 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ASOO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ A A Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
ot 5 during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL —S—Q——a— any other fees.
' . . Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ) € nfv € a\_) S Judge Code: \
_ Court Reporter: - ' Sentence Date: () 0O\A )
. O LA
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

S’l’A’!}:EﬂF SOUTH CAROLINA )
-COUNTY OF HORRY ; .
STATE : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600099
N ' Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) A/Wi#:  2018A2620603369
ARA: )  Date of Offense: _10/7/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M m& 23-31- 0400(C)
E SS#: R
Address )
City,State,Zip: s J UN 28 SHEET
DLA R A ) 2021 sENTENCE
*CDL [] CMV [ Hazmat qus
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who Court %Aﬁﬁeﬁ}ﬁa or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of alcohol or
in violationof § 23-31-0400(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2506
[[INON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [ }MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
. ' wi/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, " [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: SCB16182 SCB15123
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant :

[] County Detention Center,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of Z. _ days/months)
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatipon the service of

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condltlons of probation,

which are incorporated by reference. ;

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
IZ{The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13 40 to be calculated and @Bd—by S.“:DOCr-

] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §j:"7— 5‘"135 = ?

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-200‘1' 16~25—6‘5 (Dom’EEhc .
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. 4 . N

State Department of Corrections,

(] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and/or payment

oy

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[} RESTITUTION: [ IDeferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publ
. N0
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ ] 5" o
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or r Job Cg
. - May serve W/E begmmng
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counselmg : : E
*Fine: $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testmg" ST . < =
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutlve weekly/m@
§14-1:211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) st S\ LX) pmts. of $ é%bo beginnin -
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § ‘ giming ®) % 3
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ »
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ; ) S0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) " $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ % 3]1'3 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ; en'e | % \ \’\S

—qg during probation and shall be collected before
any other fees.

Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

Court Reporter: &S

SCCA/217 (04/2018)

Sentence Date:

~ (oliolal

;W



S'l'-ATEu()f“ SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COUR'T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
.COUNTY OF - HORRY ;

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2600100

* Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ) A/WH: 2018A2620603370

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _10/7/2018

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 26 S.C. Code § - 16-23-0465(BX(1)

DOB: I  Sss+di> ) MENE@

Address: . 3 _/

i te,Zip: - ’ :

gﬁ’:smb SID#%: ) JUN 28 2021 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL [] CMV [ Hazmat []

or  [XJPLEADS

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who w&C Coum NMIE
TO: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weapon

in violationof § 16-23-0465(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3757
NON-VIOLENT [(JVIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /6‘/1(\ SCB16182 : ' ~ SCBI5123
DeBusk, Jr., George H. SC Bar# Defendant 4 Fox, J. Eric SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the ‘State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of L days/months, " [l under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatapon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

whijch are incorporated by reference.
[Z}CONCURRENT or - [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ég 44! /
4 i T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. - )
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25§5 -

o

" Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-:@:30{19{ 1(7-25—65;D0mes£' )
e W

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. Eq Mo < ")
‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' ol T
[J RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered PTUP ¢ )
Total: $- plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [] = _ .
[J Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. 61 Job CEE
N ' May serve W/E beginfiing. _—JEr>"
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Coun(s’glliﬁg ;,)EEB;; ; ;’/;?_i \
*Fine: ‘ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing™ [ - ™. -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ' Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive week] /r@ ok
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 510 S\OO L) pmts. of § 55 OO  beginning ' \
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "§° - _—
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500- §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2 0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ HAS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
a during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 5 '\’a% ’b any o%hgr fees.

i . Presiding Judge d
Clerk of Court/ Deputyilerk Yene e ©Bwis Judge Coder == ; ; '

Court Reporter: mh\ _ Sentence Date: j (2 ‘ 1O | )\

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County, on or about October 7, 2018,
willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Mario Ramos, with malice
aforethought, either express or implied, by means of shooting, and the victim did die as
‘a proximate result thereof on or about October 7, 2018 in Horry County, in violation of
Section 16-03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended. ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
; g

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

RECEIVE
JUN 28 201

 §C Court of Appeals




DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600097 -

WITNESSES
Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

 The State of South Carolina

County of Horry

T US4 oS

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

‘ JANUARY, 2019 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -
2018A2620603367
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020 :
DOA: 10/7/2018 THE STATE
VS.

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

-/

TRUE BILL

[-1t-19

Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
B/IM y ,
s Y

“DOB: C———
SSNemeames®

O/Q/D’/Tev LS

Foreperson of Grand Jury

ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey _

v——

Date: _
VERDICT | W, Indictment for
SN N ,
DN MURDER
X my A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
XN X
Sbe SIS ﬁD’F‘H\I Al
2 e g UIRTOITNAL

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

AN aNvyy

85:2 Hd L1 Nirsl

4

ALKN0D AUy
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) N A
) INDICTMENT

N N

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath: :

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

CDR: 0549 16-23-0490

That Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County, on or about October 7, 2018,

possess a firearm, or visibly display what appeared to be a firearm, or visibly displayed

a knife, during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, in violation
of Section 16-23-0490, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made-and provided.
; Q

HAMY A. RICHARDSON, Il
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

RECEIVE]}
JUN 28 2021
SC Court of Appeals




) WITNESSES
- Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

%

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600098

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684 ’

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603368

CDR: 0549 16-23-0490
DOA: 10/7/2018

’BIM i

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

\\\\\ REERYY! /////
G|

L\ \\ L\\\

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: )

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY, 2019 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Jakkarl Jaquille De'Andre Brown

i

“DOB: D

SSN ey

ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey

Indictment for

// POSSESSION OF WEAPON DURING
(1’. ,COMMISSION OF VIOLETN CRIME

CAALA

\\\\ .
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"QSJZ Hd L1 M6l
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
: 'INDICTMENT

— N

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

UNLAWFUL CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL WHILE
CARRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON

CDR: 3757 16-23-0465 (b)(1)

That Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown did in Horry County on or about January 3, 2019,
~ carry a concealed weapon while under the influence of alcohol or a controlled
substance in violation of Section 16-23-0465, S.C. Code Qf Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
; C

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, II
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

ECE’{VEE
JUN 28 10N

g Court of Appeals ///-// ii:

—©




. WITNESSES
Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

/‘.ﬂ

DOCKET NO. 2019GS2600100

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

George H. DeBusk, Jr.
18H05684

|

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603370

CDR: 3757 16-23-0465(B)(1)
DOA: 10/7/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
« | [~16 19

TRUE BILL

mf'—f &@/Sﬁ

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:
VERDICT

\\\\\\Hll /////

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY, 2019 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
B/M

/

T
4

;

DOB g

ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey

Indictment for

/ UNLAWFUL CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL
!\RRYING A CONCEALED WEAPON

iy SNk
aRID MA 2
7 (i~

SC Cou

1 of Appeay
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
- INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019, the Grand
Jurors of Horry County present upon their oath:

USE OF FIREARM WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE
\\}}‘“‘f‘_ """ CDR: 2506 23-31-400(C)

v 'Th t_Jakkan Jaquﬂ'e De'Andre Brown did in Horry County on or about January 3 2019,
Bse afi re@mqﬁ)ﬁjhile under the mfluence of alcohol or a controlled substance in violation

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

| JUN 28 2021
SC Court of Appeals



WITNESSES
-Justin E Amos Myrtle Beach Police Department

7

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A2620603369
CDR: 2506 23-31-0400(C)
DOA: 10/7/2018

ACTION OF GRAND JURY [—1lb—9

prev Leswe

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date:_r

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

‘County of Horry 'ty
7
George H. DeBusk, Jr. \
18H05684 ¢
COURT OF GENERAL,‘sEsgf gc :

TN

o SC Court of Appeals

JANUARY, 2019 TERM 7, * 1y ' ¢
e

THE STATE -
’ \__;.. . I\
VS. :53 :f;: %
= - i
Jakkari Jaquille De’Andre Brown % 3 gr__._.
B/ M < - S -
. f 3 = <O
(/v _< z
' IR
o <
Q

DOB: - ‘
SSN:

ATTORNEY: Kenneth Massey

Indictment for

USE OF FIREARM WHILE UNDER THE
INFLUENCE

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
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= \J ~7
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ARREST WARRANT

] '3"261’8A2620603367

- D County! Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-021301
against
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
Address: /"77 e
Phone: S8l
Sex M Race: B ‘Height: 5 ; 200

DL State: DL ”
DOB: ﬁ__ ency ORI #  SC0260600
Prosecuting Agency: yrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officez  Justin E Amos - S00379
Offense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ORIGINAL

) S.C. Atiomey Generat
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT At 21, 2003
Myrtle Beach
Personally appeared before me the affant Justin E Amos . who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
did within this counly and state on orabout 10/7/2018

;tat;e of f:s::;g Ca;:r:; ‘(aol;:ordinénoe of D COWRE@L@WE
JUN 28 201

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Myrder / Murder
| further state that there is probable cause tSGelgpm QteAana!Snmed above did - commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts

On Sunday, October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to the RipTydz Oceanfront Grille &
Rooftop Bar, 1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting, Upon
arrival and further investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one
person was shot. The investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari
Brown, was involved in the physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as a result of being shot by the
defendant, died from the gunshot injury. Based on the above facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that the
defendant, Jakkari Brown, with malice aforethought, has committed the offense of Murder, 16-3-10.

violate the cniminal laws of the
le Beach )

Offense Code: 0116
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 Signature of Affant G AMOS J68a
This—Warrant & CERTIFIET nome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |\
D County/ D Municipality of D County/ Municipality of ) Affiant's Address ~ 11010ak Street
. . The accused ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577- -
is to be amested and brought before me to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telophone _ o i '
deslt with according to the law. . T \~— -
(Ls) Fmm Q 2
ARREST WARRANT wmxE 303
Signature of Judge ™ };m N 3 _—2
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF TEIS GOUNTY: &~ oL
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are masomﬁq-y rgrounds,, to Cb%le that
~ RETURN . W o 101712018 d Jekari Jaquille DeAndre Brown™ 5 % 3 =
. -aor . YT e veas
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to \\\\\\ \; o :id" ’,Ila';e'm T e Sel o SOuthef:;nadrznm - rdll aqu1e e mwn._,_..:;. a :
defendant ~ “S' X gl Boro IR vioate Alle. criminal laws o na (or ordinance o . 9 :
. L (0.8l hid | o Z tyl. .. Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) assetforth below:  @n
° oy =2/18 L i P
S _ D NOE OFFENSE: Murder / Murder .

RETURN WARRANT TO; . /// b

General Sessions ECTINON;

PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .

able cause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
rthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

i soon thereafiér as is.practicable

ibed before me ’ )
y/] ) .

Swom 0 and su
0/.7/20

Judge's Address 1101 QOak Street

Ls) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599.
) Judge’s Telephone  (843)918-1356 .
: ) Issuing Court: D Magistrate Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL



. “
1 L 4

. ARREST WARRANT

 5018A2620603368

°  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Q)b : D County/ Municipality of

Myrtle Beach
THE STATE 18-021301
against
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
Address: A /
, {
Phone: SSN:
Sex: _M_ Race: B Height S O Weight 200
oL st " SN —
DOB: Agency ORI#  SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Officer.  Justin E Amos - S00379

oOffense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced to life without parole or death

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  Sumjpewesw
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A 21, 2003
Myrtle Beach )

Personally appeared before me  the affiant Justin E Amos : ) " who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant . Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown

violate the criminal laws of the
[X] Municipalty of Myrtle Beach - )

sentriced to life without parole or death
JUN 28 2021

| futher state that there is probable cause fo befieve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based grOnC@mT; W
On Sunday, October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police O cenp er@té& to the RipTydz Oceanfront Grille &

Rooftop Bar, 1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting. Upon
arrival and further investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one
person was shot. The investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari
Brown, was involved in the physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as a result of being shot by the
defendant, died from the gunshot injury. Based on the above facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that the
defendant, Jakkari Brown, has committed the offense of Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent

did within this counly and state on orabout {0/ 7/2018
State of ‘South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/
in the following particutars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon dugt

Offense Code: 0549 Crime,16-23-450
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 Signature of Affiant ~_ )' AV‘ oS 74 5 qQ
This Warrat 15— CERTIFIED e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA e
D County/ D Municipality of - D County! Municipality of ; Affiant's Address  11010ak Street
_ . The accused Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
S o be amesied and brought before me o be Moyrtle Beach ) Affiant's Telephone .
dealt with according to the law. : ;‘.‘J& ~ = —
niem 9 I
Ls) mhm QO
ARREST WARRANT O S -0}
Signature of Judge . o ,.;\'r? 5 37, .
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:  +~ © -
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are neasonab[ef; f:"grpu_pds o mne%'l that
RETURN S it XS
) i W fon orabout 10/ 7/2018 defendant Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ‘5= &5 &
':fw:: t°f this ”—5—'“‘ mg"(t was.del'v?:d(. to \\\\\*\\ NEE /\/Vdid// Volate the criminal taws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of oo :; :2
ffe" n [ \ Oy [eJUN \Iﬁ 1% \ - R / r;ty/ Municipality of Myrﬂe Beach ) as set forth below: on
~ ¢) oy

on 10 /14, z

re

- RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed o amrest the said defendant and bring him or

U
N
e - her before me forthivith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
% {soon thereafter as is practicable

Swom to and subscribed before me )

) jusge's Address 1101 Oak Stroet
— S) ) Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
| Ju9oes Teloohone (843)918-1356

) Issuing Court: I:I Magistrate Municipa!
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

D Cireuit

ORIGINAL

6869

ORIGINAL



. ARREST WARRANT

“"9018A2620603369

*  STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

@3 ) D County/ Municipality of

>
' s

Myrtle Beach
. THE STATE 18-021301
against
Jakkari Jaquille De’Andre Brown
Address: ’ ’ ¢
N _ {

Phone: SSN::
Sexx: M Race: B - Height 5 O Weight 200

DL State: DL#
DOB: & Agency ORI #  SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

Prosecuting Office:  Justin E Amos - S00379

offense: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of
alcohol or drugs

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ORIGINAL ~ Fomiwmwaty
[] County Muricipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Apd 21,2003
Myrtle Beach )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Justin E Amos . L whb
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown :

did within this county and state on orabout 10/7/2018

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/

Municipality
in the following particulars: 0D E FE@ b

. VS,
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Use o

. Myrtle Beach )

Tirearm while under influence of alcohol or drugs

‘ JUN 28 2021
I' further state that there is probable’ li at mam named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause W I&m

On Sunday, October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to the RipTydz Oceanfront Grille &
Rooftop Bar, 1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting. Upon
arrival and further investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one
person was shot. The investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari
Brown, was involved in the physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as a result of being shot by the
defendant, died from the gunshot injury. Jakkari Brown was, by his own post-Miranda admission, under the influence of alcohol
while using the firearm. Based on the above facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant, Jakkari
Brown, has committed the offense of Unlawful Use of a Firearm, 23-31-400 (B).

Offense Code: 2506
Code/Ordinance Sec:  23-31-0400(C) Sgnatureof Affant  <T AAV‘\ os —7(,%9
s wamant 1S none STATE OF SGUTH CAROLINA
(:] County/ D Municipality of D County/ Municipality of ’ ) ) Affiant's Address 11010ak Street
. The accused X Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-
15 to be arrested and brought before me to be Myrtle Beach Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. —
IC’) =
fow ] e
) ARREST WARRANT 308 o &
Signature of Judge ) .’.‘4_ o r:g; c_?‘ ;‘;g
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CBUD‘TY: N :_1
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are rveasoné}?ev-cg:gmundS"‘~ to c-ge?g_le—ve that
RETURN " . . XM w O
W\ Hen/erabout 10/ 7/2018 - defendant Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown ~*o— F <O
A copy of this arrest warmrant was delivered to \\\\ oy ///,/ - — S ——
dant LLQ . o N N7 dld,.vi‘olate ,Eh,/e criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of ‘ ;3(-25 Q -
::e‘fen an \;OQI_?} T 4 wn ; Courityl . Municipality of Myrtle Beach ) as set forth telow: a <
y an

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue :
Conway, SC 29528 A

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

(=53 . BTV 27
sk By

' rz g

gﬁ\ q‘ OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Use of firearm while under influence of alcohol or drugs

Baving6lhd probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or

: __ ¢’ ( )-( r’,e,{b'efore me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Swom to a 7 bscribed before me
)

Judge's Address 1101 dak Street
Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Judge's Telephone  (843)918-1356

Issuing Court: L__| Magistrate
ORIGINAL

Christine Lamparter
h‘bde:j ° !

)
)
Ls) )
)
)

DCirwit

ORIGINAL

Municipal
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

violate the criminal faws of the -



ARREST WARRANT

4_518A2620603370

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Countyl Municipality of

C}’> Myrtle Beach

THE STATE 18021301
against
Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
Address: - ’ }
e .
K
Phone: SSNm—
Sex. M Race. B Height 5 9 Weight . 200
DLState: . A . DL# gue
DOB: Agency ORI#: SC0260600

Prosecuting Agency:  Myrtle Beach Police Department

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) L ORIGINAL  Comimmetvy
[7] County Municipaiity of ) = REFIDAVTY , s 21,200
Myrtle Beach )

Justin E Amos . v .who

Personally appeared before me the affiant
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown
did within this county and state on orabout 10/7/2018

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of D County/ Municipality of
in the following particu!ars

JUN 28 2001
"’SeC &euﬁdoﬁnég 9
ocoftop Bar,

On October 7, 2018 at around 0113 hours, Myrtle Beach Police Officers responded to RipTydz Oceanfront Grille

1210 North Ocean Boulevard, within the city of Myrtle Beach, South Carolina, to the report of a shooting. Upon arrival and further
investigation, it was learned that a physical altercation occurred, the physical altercation escalated, and one person was shot. The
investigation, including eyewitness account and video review, determined that named defendant, Jakkari Brown, was involved in the
physical altercation, produced a firearm and shot the victim. The victim, as a result of being shot by the defendant, died from the

| futher state that there is probable cause to believe that .the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

-Prosecuting Officer.  Justin E Amos - S00379
Oftense: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while gunshot injury. Jakkari Brown, by his own post-Miranda admission, did admit to consuming numerous alcoholic beverages to
ing concealed weapon include beer and liquor shots. Therefore, there is probable cause to believe that the defendant, Jakkari Brown, has committed the
Offense Code 3757 oﬁ'cnsc of unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weapon, 16-23-0465 (B)(1).
ense Code:
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0465(B)(1) Signature of Afian O A‘M v 7etm
This warrant s U nome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
[] County  [] Municipality of [] County Municipality of ) Amanrs Address _11010ak Street
' . The accused X ) Myrtie Beach, SC 29577-
Is to be amested and brought before™ me to be Myrtle Beach Affiant’s Telephone i
dealt with according to the law. =
' Ls) ARREST WARRANT - no
Signature of Judge "") L] t%
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THI§)(£~ uﬁ‘ﬂ Q g .
N appearing from the above affidavit that there are  reasonable=> ﬁunds__,to Bilieve that
RETURN L £2 o N < :’
) . on onabout |1/10/ 72018 defendant  Jakkari Jaquille De'Andre Brown Time >
A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to el el
. N dld \violate 'tnP cnmlnai laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Q M ™ OJ M
defendant  “NA Vo vy Yol /| Municipality of  Myrtle Beach ) as set foﬂﬁ £ x CcO
on 10/2/1% U S S _:f'

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

B \Swom to and

(o ; F FENSE: Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying concealed weaf;ﬁn 2 ~C

le wuse and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said deféﬂdam and bring him or

v her before me: fouhwnth to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Amrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of fts execution, or as

) soon thereafler as Is practicable
bscnbed before me

/ on 110/7
1101 Oak Street

Myrtle Beach, SC 29577-3599
Judge's Telephone  (8§43)918-1356

Issulng Court: |:] Magistrate Municipat
- ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

Judge's Address

)
)
sy )
)
)

D Circuit

.ORIGINAL

"ORIGINAL



r__‘____.

201 8A2620603367 Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
_ ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF HORRY )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION
) OF COUNSEL
)

V. PUBLIC DEFENDER TO PUBLIC DEFENDER
JAKKARI BROWN |
DEFENDANT ) NEW ATTORNEY: Eric Fox
) .
2 ECEIVE

File No. 26A18-00004661
JUN 28 2021

To: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Clr@@ Court of Appeals
Office of the Solicitor
Appointed Counsel
Defendant

Please be advised that MARTIN SPRATLIN, Public Defender for the above named
defendant in the above-captioned matter has been replaced by Eric Fox, Public
Defender:

Eric Fox

203 Laurel Street

P.O. Box 1666

Conway, SC 29526

Phone: 843-915-5385
Fax: 843-915-6385

On the offense(s) listed below:

2018A2620603368 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent cnme 1f not also
sentenced to life without parole or death
2018A2620603369 Weapons / Use of firearm while under mﬂuence of alcohol or drugs

| 2018A2620603370 Weapons / Unlawful consumption of alcohol while carrying

concealed weapon

Respectfully Subgit‘ted2

Conway, South Carolina ORRIE E. WEST
CHIEF PUBLIC DEFENDER
' 203 Laurel St. .
January 06, 2020 P.O. Box 1666
Conway, South Carolina 29526




("*. v . (l-\ .

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
» )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) = NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)
JAKKARI J. BROWN RECEIVED)
DEFENDANT ) JUN 28 2021
) SC Court of Appeals
FILE NO: 26A18-00004661 =
2z ¢
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 23, f =
) (/,

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecut@ﬁ“ﬁespoads ta—the

Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such tifi&-as ma§. be J
- ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Couﬁ%ﬁan drder
compelling that the State: a4 @

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
. Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which

the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken, from W|tnesses
and the Defendant. g // o
3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects: obtaﬁ@ﬁurmg the-;:
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: S s
(@) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of- the crimé:an ' &
(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's w:tness‘ :m%us casg :
(c) All tangible objects the State intends to mtroduce mto%ce at 'Hlal E
which are relevant to the offense charged. ff//‘ 5 _“ S 2

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who' have‘knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, including but not limited
to:

(a) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints '
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
- of Criminal Procedure. . ' _ o
13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not limited to=

(a) Police and booking reports; ?5‘,2 » < g

- (b) Police logs; DT F
(c) Alcohol influence reports; ’;ﬁ\% ~
(d) Accident reports 2=z o
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to &sifg; = J

(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement re§3ding -

- conversations with potential prosecution witnesses L »
(9) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this case which
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. )
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who »yye‘re with the
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to-observe

the appearance and behavior of the Defendantto inclde the’ i'd/eng;gy of i
any officer present at the scene of arrest. &~ =R~ — oF - -
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was give : ira/nda?ﬂ{“i\(ainiﬁg
and the name of the officer who advised him‘her of thissame. Z f;:‘:;
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospitai cong 2gling any=<
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, étc.), BRtfographiEX or

written evidence related to the Defendant's case”~ ;85 ’jg
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chefrlical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant. '

14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)

who administered the Defendant’s chemical/breathalyzer tests:

' (a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer; _
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam:;

(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.

15. If the Defendant'’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a

test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;

M




[t ~

{
(

(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

'(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual; :

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine;

(g9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant’s arrests, including any tests in which the machine

maifunctioned; '

() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test. ,

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963),_U.S5s Agurs,
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mi 274 S E. ..
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E. 79 (8807).—
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essefifiat to irguréfﬂ?e
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, thé&right t effetive
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolinzg}gr‘i@:tit on;. and

-3 N

the United States Constitution. =<S=
. w...*w -
ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: < @

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy trial in General
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and the South Carolina. -
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws ~

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: -
(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information-
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and phofggsa} suchz -
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixedby'the Coi‘j
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days frg date7cg§this :
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp apﬁga‘r‘-i'qg?z_gbathg fact?:ﬁf this =
Document. A \ = vz Iz :
(c) Thatthe Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the ',cha\rﬁes '
against the Defendant. o AR
RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED)

Aph, suche

- ﬁ?\‘\\\

ORRIE E. WEST
: FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: June 12,2019




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - ) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ' )

) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

) INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097;
- | ) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099;
vs. ) 2019GS2600100
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown, ;
Defendant. ) 'VERDICT FORM

1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille

De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty 2>< Guilty | JUN 28 201
SC Court of Appeals

(If you selected Not Guilty proceed to question #2. If you selected Guilty, skip

question #2 and go to question #3.)

HYOH
310

7/

~
L —-1
=)
== -
™y ’c_
PrRY
D¢
2 O

" Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty - %ﬂty ‘
V2 4

Wiy,
n \] ‘//

: \\\\\\

~ (Please proceed to question #3).

3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a Violent Offense, we
the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty” > Guilty



4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty S><" Guilty

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari J aquille' De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty __-/Q_ g Guilty

i a =
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- 'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY )
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) |
INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097;
- ) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099;
vs. ) 2019GS2600100
)
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown, )

1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille

De’Andre Brown: : : !} ECEEVE ;
__ Not Guilty < Guilty JUN 28 2021
SC Court of Appeals

(If you selected Not Guilty proceed to questibn'#Z. If you selected Guilty, skip

question #2 and go to question #3.)

i
e 101

£ d 0l
N

54

&
=3
[=3%

2. Asto the charge of Voluntary Manslaughter, we the Jury unam?\no_usly Tt

- Jakkari Jaquille'De’Andre Brown:
Not Guilty %M
(Please proceed to question #3).
3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapgn During Commission of a Violent Offense, we |

the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty > Guilty



4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari J aquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty

P Guilty

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohbl While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty

G-/0-F

> Guilty

. ~
So.. =
oA T
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY )
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) A
INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097;

) 201 9GS2600098; 2019GS2600099;

vs. ) 2019GS2600100
' )
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown,: )
| Defendant. ) . . VERDICT FORM

1.~ As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille

p 2 '

De’ Andre Brown: . ’L%ECEEVE g.}
Not Guilty < Guity JUN 28 2001 |
| JC Court of Appeals

(f you selected Not Guilty proceed to question #2. If you selected Guilty, skip

question #2 and go to question #3.)
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2. Astothe charge of Voluntary Manslaughter, we the Jury unammously -the _ﬁ_efend@t
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Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown: WoEQmoly, 20
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(Please proceed to question #3).

3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a ;¥x
Cn

the Jury unammously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown

Not Guilty > Guilty



4. Asto the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:
Not Guilty S< Guilty |

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty ><__ Guilty
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA JUN)2 EN({HE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY

SC Cour} OOABHEAIE TEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) |
INDICTMENT: 2019GS2600097:
| ‘ ) 2019GS2600098; 2019GS2600099;
vs. ) 2019GS2600100
Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown,- ;
Defendant. o ) . VERDICT FORM

1. As to the charge of Murder, we the Jury unanimously fin

 the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille
TECEIVER
De’Andre Brown: =

| 28
Not Guilty >< Guilty | i |
- - Loourt of Appea!-

(If you selected Not Guilty proceed to question #2. If you selected Guilty, skip

. question #2 and go to question #3.)

Not Guilty %l‘w
~ &

(Please proceed to question #3).

3. As to the charge of Possession of Weapon During Commission of a Violent Offense, we

the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty > Guilty



\

4. As to the charge of Use of a Firearm While Under the Influence of Alcohol, we the Jury

unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:
Not Guilty S< Guilty |

5. As to the charge of Unlawful Consumption of Alcohol While Carrying a Concealed

Weapon, we the Jury unanimously find the Defendant Jakkari Jaquille De’ Andre Brown:

Not Guilty ; S Guilty
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